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From: Cathilindsley
Sent:  Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11:53 AM

To:
Cc:

Paula Isler
Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090240-TC

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,

Cathi

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11:47 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: FW: Docket No. 050240-TC

Hi Paula, we will make that revision per this e-mail.

Cathi, please take care of this for Paula.

Thank you!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11:45 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 090240-TC

Good morning:

I made an error when typing the "Request to Establish Docket" form. I put that it was a first
offense instead of o second. Please correct the docket title, which should read:

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 7799, issued to TC6 Public Communications, Inc.,
for apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies.

Thanks!

4/28/2009
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